NATIONAL PORK BOARD

Special Request for Proposals

Targeted PCVAD Call - 2008

DEADLINE:  Tuesday, September 30th – 5:00 p.m. CST

The National Pork Board is soliciting targeted research proposals dealing with PCVAD. 
Please read carefully the description for this special targeted call for proposals.  If you have questions related directly to the description, please contact Dr. Lisa Becton at lbecton@pork.org .  For questions on the submission process, contact Bev Everitt at beveritt@pork.org or 515/223-2750.  

To be considered for committee review, all proposals must be submitted via the website by 5:00 p.m. CST on Tuesday, September 30th, 2008 (see www.pork.org for links).  Proposals will be reviewed by both technical advisors and pork producers prior to the committee selection meetings.  Final funding is subject to approval by the National Pork Board and USDA.  

NOTES:

Proposal selection will occur in late October 2008.

Notification of grant awards will be done in mid-November  2008.

Project funding will begin December 2008.

Requests for second-year funding must be resubmitted.

Special Call for PCVAD

Introduction

It has not been unusual for clinical PCVAD to be diagnosed on farms in the U.S. based on the case definition published by Sorden.  (Sorden, S.D., 2000.  Update on porcine circovirus and post-weaning multisystemic wasting syndrome (PMWS).  Swine Health Prod. 8, 133-136.)  These affected farms have historically been positive for Porcine Circovirus type 2 (PCV2).

However, an increase in the incidence of the severe form has been reported in the U.S. since the fall of 2005.  Clinical signs of the more severe form of PMWS include anorexia, rapid weight loss, enlarged lymph nodes, and respiratory signs. PMWS, now referred to Porcine Circovirus Associated Disease (PCVAD), is still spreading in the United States swine population.

Scientific researchers, veterinarians, allied industry representatives, and producers met to discuss and vote on PCVAD research priorities.  A summary of the meeting and ranked research priorities were published in the Journal of Swine Health and Production 15.1, 47-51.  The information gathered during this meeting was used to develop the 2008 PCVAD Call for proposals.

Research Priority

The National Pork Board has had a Spring call for research proposals addressing five priority areas including Immunology, Epidemiology, Pathogenesis, Diagnostics, and Prevention and Treatment and proposal have been identified and funded.   The Special PCVAD call is being initiated in order to address producer concerns that have not yet been answered.  The priorities addressed in this special call are outlined below.  The funding limit per proposal is set at $100,000.  Full and transparent justification for budgets with proposals is expected.

1) Immunology

a. Is there a negative immune reaction to vaccination of piglets at weaning resulting in an excess of sub-optimally performing pigs within the first three weeks post-weaning?
b. What are the effects of maternal vaccination and transfer of antibodies to offspring on the efficacy of vaccination of offspring – including duration of passive immunity and its effect of active vaccine response. 
c. What is the duration of immunity in vaccinated piglets that have co-infection with PRRS? What is the duration of immunity in pigs intended for replacement animals (boars and gilts)?
d. What is the effect of vaccination on viremic pigs?
2) Epidemiology

a. Molecular epidemiology—establish a PCV2 sequence database that links strain sequence with clinical disease, infectious co-factors, management practices, chronology and geographic locale. 

i. Investigate how much genetic variation there is within a genotype – determine if genetic variation is also reflected as antigenic variation
b. Evaluate current biosecurity practices that may prevent infecting a herd 

i. What is the effect of farm entry procedures on transmission of PCV2 within a herd?
c. What is the minimal infective dose of PCV2, in cooked and uncooked fresh or frozen meat or meat products that can cause viremia and seroconversion in naive pigs after consumption?
3) Pathogenesis

a. Determine the role of PCV2 in vertical transmission:

i. Semen transmission in PCVAD—are boars that are vaccinated and infected with PCV2 at a young age (3-10 weeks old) able to transmit PCV2 in their semen once they reach reproductive maturity? What is the effect of additional booster(s) for PCV2 on ability to shed virus in semen?
ii. What is the economic effect on  sow/gilt reproductive performance from exposure to PCV2
iii. What is the effect of vaccination on weaned boars and subsequent duration of immunity 
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